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No.Ft. 48-3739/2018 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF).
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

To: The Regional Officer,
Integrated Regional Office Gol. MoEF&CC,
CGO Complex. Shivalik Khand. Longwood,
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

-1 JAN 2027

Subject: Diversion of 0.2099 ha. of forest land in favour of Himachal Pradesh
Police Department for the establishment of Police Post at Jutog, within
the jurisdiction of of Shimla Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal
Pradesh. (Online No. FP/HP/Others/33179/2018)

Dated Shimla-1, the:

Sit

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/09/139/2019/FC/1193 dated
08.09.2020 on the subject cited proposal.

% [n this context, CCF concerned has submitted ““2¢ the revised list of trees
likely to be felled. Earlier 49 trees were proposed to be cut/felled. but now as per revised
list of trees only 12 trees and 6 saplings (total=18) are coming in the proposed site and
requirefto be cut. Copy of same is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully.

Nodal Officer-cam GUF (HC A
Q/o Pr.CCE{HoFE). H.P.
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RAL ABSTRUCT OF TREES COMING IN THE POLICE POST
TEHSIL AND DISTRICT SHIMLA HP.

AT JUTOGH STANDING IN KH. NO.1/1/1 IN TARA DEVI RANGE

Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,

Shimla-2.

No. [Name of Botamical  |Girth in c.m ( ITlell9)
S. No. | Scientific Local (O- (31- 61- | (91- (121- | (>150)cm. Total |Rate Value
Name Name 30)cm. | 60)cm. 90)cm. {120)c 150)c
m. m.
Pinus
1 Wallicichiana. Kail 1 1 0 0 0 0 2| 61669 | 36323
Qurcus
Leucotrichoph
2 ora Ban 3 0 0 0 0 0 3| 28067 6820
3  |Ficus Palmta. Fegera 5 5 0 0 0 0 10| 12246 | 25900
Prunus
5 cerasoider |Paza 3 0 0 0 0 0 3| 12246 | 4225
Total 12 6 0 0 0 18 73268
Ly




,|enumeration list of trees required for felling in GCL Totu in Khasra No. 1/2/1 for proposed new
construction Police Chowki Jutogh in Gadaug Beat, Totu Block during the month 11/2021 details as

Sr.No. Spp Dia Class Remarks
1|paja 24-25 IV G/S
2|paja 27-28 \% G/S
3|paja 17-18 Vv G/S
4|fegra 21-22 v G/S
5|paja 17-18 Vv G/S
6|Paja 24-25 IV G/S
7 | kail 18-19 Vv D/S
8|kainth 27-28 v G/S
9|kail 28-29 v D/S
10(ban 11-12 Vv G/S
11|ban 17-18 \Y G/S
12|ban 18-19 Vv G/S
; Abstract
Spp/Class |V v Total
B/L 2 5 7
vol 0.23 1.54 177
Ban 3 3
vol 0.243 0.243
kail it 1 ved
vol 0.154 0.435 0.589
total 6 6 12
0.627| 1.975 2.602
sapling
paja 3
fegra 3
total 6
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No. WLM- 102/ Q2
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Shimla, the /6. [|«2} , :
i 7_‘", re 2l
From : L ahim

Dy. Conservator of Forests, » Qé | 2_2 e
Wildlife , Division, Shimla. ; " ; \ _j/
To: o R ST )

Superintendent of Police,
Shimla, distt. Shimla.H.P.
Subject : Regarding aerial Distance certificate
Sir:
Kindly refer to your office letter No,. AHC/2021 /89948
dated 14. 10.2021 on the subject cited above.

2 As per report sent by Range Forest Officer, SWC, Dhalli the
Arial distance of the proposed above site is approx 6.71 km. from Shimla Water
Catchment , Wildlife Sanctuary and from Eco Sensitive Zone of Shimla Water
Catchment, Wildlife Sanctuary is approx. 5.41 km.

This is for favour of your kind information and further
necessary action please.

Note: This is only distance certificate and can not be treated as NOC,

Your’s faithfully,

/}(h/ Dy. Conservator of F orests,

ﬁ/ M Q. / Wildlife Division, Shimla,
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